	GENERAL MESSAGE

	TO:
ARLCO ACS
	POSITION:
ALL PERSONNEL

	FROM: 
KE4SKY
	POSITION:
ARO FAIRFAX DIVISION

	SUBJECT: 
BULLETIN 020
	DATE:

	TIME:


	MESSAGE:

	THIS IS AN EXERCISE.   PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT SHOULD RESPOND ONLY WHEN REQUESTED OR DISPATCHED                 14

BY APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.  INCIDENTS ARE TYPED FOLLOWING FIVE  LEVELS OF COMPLEXITY IN ORDER TO                        28

MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS.  A TYPE 5 INCIDENT IS HANDLED WITH ONE OR TWO SINGLE                  44

RESOURCES WITH UP TO SIX PERSONNEL. COMMAND AND STAFF POSITIONS OTHER THAN THE IC ARE NOT      .                       60

ACTIVATED. NO WRITTEN INCIDENT ACTION PLAN IS REQUIRED AND THE INCIDENT IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE                         75               

FIRST OPERATIONAL PERIOD, OFTEN WITHIN A FEW HOURS AFTER RESOURCES ARRIVE ON SCENE.  EXAMPLES INCLUDE          90

VEHICLE FIRE OR INJURED PERSON. THIS IS AN EXERCISE.                                                                                                                   99




	SIGNATURE:

HARRIS 
	POSITION:

ESF-3 OPERATIONS SUPPORT

	REPLY:

	

	DATE:


	TIME:


	SIGNATURE/POSITION:




ICS 213
NFES 1336


